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DATE:  December 12, 2013 
 
ADDENDUM NO.: 2 
 
BID NO.:  FWC 13/14-53 
 
BID TITLE: Klondike Arcery Park Elevation Archery Platform 

Request for Formal Written Quotation 
 
ADD:  Questions and Answers, Pre-Bid Sign-in Sheet, 

and Liqudated Damanges Clause 
 

 

If the Commission finds it necessary to supplement, modify or interpret any 
portion of the specifications or documents during the FWQ period an addendum 
shall be issued.  An Addendum Acknowledgment Form shall be signed by an 
authorized vendor representative, dated, and returned to the Commission prior 
to the opening date and time specified in the Calendar of Events.  

 
      Sharita Newman, 
      Procurement Manager 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM 
 
 
VENDOR NAME: _________________________________________  
 
VENDOR FEID#: ________________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS: _____________________________________________  
 
CITY/STATE: __________________________________________  
 
PHONE #: _____________________________________________ 
 
FAX #: _______________________________________________ 
 
E-MAIL: ______________________________________________ 
 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: ________________________________  
 
TITLE: _______________________________________________ 

 
 
 



QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1) What are the bonding requirements, Lds, and tentative start date. 
No Bonding requirements. 
 
LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 
The Vendor recognizes that time is of the essence in completing the project described herein.  If the 
Vendor fails to complete the work or the conditions of the contract and/or amendments by the 
completion date, the Commission shall deduct from any amount due and payable to the Vendor, as 
liquidated damages, an amount up to $100.00 per calendar day.  All liquidated damages assessed after 
the agreed work completion date will include every day of the week (weekdays and weekends).  If 
project work is not completed and approved by the Contract Manager on or before the completion date, 
then liquidated damages shall be imposed by the Commission at its sole discretion.  Extensions of the 
project completion date may be permitted only if a delay is attributable to circumstances that are 
clearly beyond the control of the Vendor, and any extension shall be at the sole discretion of the 
Commission. The burden of proof of unavoidable delay shall rest with the Vendor, shall be supplied in 
a written form and submitted to the Contract Manager and shall be clear and convincing.  Should the 
successful bidder fail to complete the project in a timely manner, FWC specifically reserves the right 
to declare breach, as well as, the right to impose liquidated damages. 
 
Tentative start date is January 13, 2014. 
 

2) Is a survey package required? 
At this point one is not required, however, this will be addressed with successful bidder if deemed 
necessary. 
 

3) Who will advise on the Layout? 
The Project Manager will advise on the Layout. 
 

4) Can concrete trucks drive on the sod or should it be pumped? 
Please see Bid Documents, Page 16, Phase V. 
 

5) There are no control joints shown on the drawing, please verify? 
Please see Bow Hunting Platform Foundation Plan. 
 

6) What is the current elevation where the elevated platform goes? 
This information is currently not known and will be addressed with the successful bidder. 
 

7) Please give more detail for the elevated platform. 
Please see Bow Hunting Platform Foundation Plan. 
 

8) Will a copy of the sign in sheet and the minutes of the pre-bid be made available?  
Please see the attached. 
 

9) There seems to plenty of Board feet of lumber for the project. Most of it does not correspond with the 
needs of the project. What is the intent of Florida Fish and Wild Life? 
Based on a review of plan specifications, Florida Fish and Wildlife (FWC) purchased material 
(lumber) for this project in advance with the intent that the successful contractor would use all 
acceptable material for this project. 

 


